

February 12, 2019

To: Judge Hill and Commissioners

From: Jeff B. Durham, Engineering Projects Manager

Re: Change Order No. 3 to Contract with Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc.  
for the Dallas North Tollway (DNT) South Bound Frontage Road Construction  
Between U.S. Highway 380 and F.M. Highway 428  
Contract No. 2018-203

The Engineering Department requests that the contract with Mario Sinacola & Sons Excavating, Inc. be adjusted to allow for the following items:

- 1.) Add South Bound Frontage Road Right Turn Lane at First Street (+\$26,322.05)
- 2.) Revisions to the Collin County Outer Loop East Bound Frontage Road / DNT intersection due to improvements proposed by the Cambridge Group  
(-\$39,994.83)
- 3.) Miscellaneous increases and decreases to actual quantities used (-44,740.47)

This change order results in a net contract **decrease** of \$58,413.25.

We will be available to answer any questions you might have regarding this matter.

xc: Bill Bilyeu  
Monika Arris  
Matt Dobecka